JORDAN SCHOOL DISTRICT

Anthony Godfrey, Ed.D., Superintendent of Schools
West Jordan, Utah

Intradistrict Communication

DATE: Thursday, July 8, 2021
TO: High School Administrators
FROM: Shelley Nordick, Ph.D., Administrator of Teaching and Learning

Ben Jameson, Director of Evaluation, Research and Accountability

SUBJECT: 2021 ACT Data Available on Administrator Tableau Viewer Accounts

2021 ACT 11" grade administration data are now available via school administrator Tableau
Viewer accounts. School administrators may view the following ACT data from 2016 to 2021:

e Participation rates for all students and specific student groups

e Composite, English, Math, Reading, Science and STEM scores for the district and each high
school

ACT reporting categories for the district and each high school

An achievement gap analysis for each student group

School score comparisons

Student level data, including individual student reports

School administrators may access the ACT dashboards at the following links:

e District Report

e School Report
e Student Level Data

Questions about the ACT dashboards may be directed to Ben Jameson in Evaluation, Research &
Accountability.


https://10az.online.tableau.com/#/site/benstableau/workbooks/1710887?:origin=card_share_link
https://10az.online.tableau.com/#/site/benstableau/workbooks/1710893?:origin=card_share_link
https://10az.online.tableau.com/#/site/benstableau/projects/163931?:origin=card_share_link

